



**Senior Development Services Manager**  
[khalberg@augustmack.com](mailto:khalberg@augustmack.com)

Kerk serves as Senior Development Services Manager for August Mack Environmental, Inc. He has over 20 years of experience in environmental remediation and project management. He is familiar with a wide range of environmental regulations including resource conservation and recovery act (RCRA), comprehensive environmental response, compensation, and liability act (CERCLA), leaking underground storage tank (LUST), and US EPA contract laboratory protocol. He has extensive experience with a variety of state led risk based closure programs. Kerk has also performed and managed hundreds of residential, commercial, and industrial site assessments, site investigations, and remediation projects involving Per- and polyfluorinated substances (PFAS), heavy metals, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), petroleum and chlorinated solvents.

**Project Experience:**

- Investigated hundreds of sites to determine the nature and extent of contamination. Contaminated media included soil, groundwater, sediment, surface water, vegetation, air and building materials.
- Assessed hundreds of sites undergoing acquisition, divestiture or refinancing including contaminated areas, wetlands, solvents, PCBs, underground storage tanks (USTs), hazardous waste areas, and wastewater discharges.
- Designed, managed and implemented remediation and decontamination programs for numerous contaminated sites.

**Education & Certifications:**

- B.S. Geology, Kutztown University
- 40-Hour Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training, OSHA and current 8-hour refresher

**Expertise:**

- Geological and Hydrogeological Investigations
- PFAS Facility Investigations in Pennsylvania and New Jersey
- Statewide Health, Site-specific, and Risk-based Closure
- Remedial Planning, Designing, and Estimating
- Phase I and Phase II Investigations for Property Transactions

**Professional Experience:**

**August Mack Environmental, Inc.**  
*Senior Development Services Manager*  
2022-Present

**Koman Government Solutions**  
*Senior Project Manager*  
2019-2022

**Tyree Holdings**  
*Senior Project Manager*  
2010-2019

**H&H Environmental**  
*Project Manager/Senior Field Manager*  
2004-2010